TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Selectmen
From: Philip Lemnios, Town Manager
Date: November 8, 2016

Subject: Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
Meeting date: November 10, 2016
Time: 7:30 p.m.

Location: Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room

AGENDA

7:30 Donation of Flag for Fort Revere from Mark Lucreziano~ Family Ties Dry Cleaners
7:35 Deborah Rock and Carmen L. Arroyo-re- Bayside Coach Livery License Request
7:45 Discussion: Status of FY18 Budget and Projects

8:15 Non-Union Contracts-re- Approval of Police Chief Contract and Renewal of Town
Manager Contract

8:30 Executive Session-re-Police Grievance
LICENSES/APPROVALS

1. Hull Knights of Columbus, 440 Nantasket Ave. — re: One day all alcohol for November 19,
2016 from 4:00 pm — 9:00pm for a wedding reception

2. Declare Fire Department vehicle surplus —To be Used for Jaws of Life Training

3. Appointment of ACO Brian Willard as a Special Police Officer

All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other
items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law.



